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. LIMITATION TO CLAIMS FORTHE |
'MONETIZATION OF LEAVE CREDITS qmca Y

To: Al Schodi&,Divislion_'Supefintendeﬁts
All Regional Office Personnel

1. 'I‘hls is in reierence to- ’me etterTromn: ISAnr.,L <. Tz’»&CUI“\m“ Director IV of
Department-of Budget and Management (DBM), dated March 2, 2021, relative to
‘the numerous requests for the release of funds to caver Monetization of leavc
* Credits (ML(‘) of the various Schnols Division Offices of Region 111,

2. Tl‘ns Ofﬁce was 1nformcd that although MLC of the national government may be
~charged agamst the ¥Y 2021 Pension- and Gratuity Fund ( RA No.11518), said
fund was 31gn1ﬁcant1y reduced in the' FY 2021 Budget. Therefore, to ensure that -
‘the FY 2021 PGF appropnatmns carl fully provide for the RG and TL
requxrements of retirees which should be considered as ﬂrst priority, approval
for the payment of MLC shall be limited to: claims for critical heaith, medicai,
- and hospital needs of govemment employees and immediate members of
- their families o

_C;i;

In view-'(u'f% tire foregoing, Schools. D*v'%ﬂﬂ -‘3“7\,ema.iem nits are advised to strictly
~adhere to the conditions set forth for the prioritization on the approval of request
for monetization of Leave Credits (MLC). : :

4, Wide dissemination of this memorandumn is desired.

. ECLAR, Phly, CESO III
ional Director

Reference:

Letter from ISABEL & il\GUiNOD Dlrcclm v, DBM Reg[on 118
. dated March 2, 2021

AQ1/ pertf perz .
March 8, 2021

Address: Matalino St. D.M.‘iGove'rnihent Centér, Maitfipis, City of San Fernando (P} é@&ﬁ &g«*' Hf
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March 02, 2021

Dr. May B. Eclar.
Dircctor IV
Depaitment of Education
City of San Fernando {P)

Dear Director Ecfar:

“This has reference to the numerous requests foi the release of funds to cover monetization of

leave credits (MLCY of the varfous Schools Divisiori Offices i Regidn 13,

Please be informed that although MLC of national government persotinel may be charged

against the F’Y,Z()Q-l__Pehsion_"'a_nd Gratuity Fund (RA No. 11518), sdid fund was significantly
reduced in the Y 2021 Budget. - _ :

In view of the foregoing and to ensure that the 'Y 2021 PGF a_pp"ropriati_bns-cnn Tully provide

the RG and TT. requirements of retirees whicli'should:be considered as fiest priority, approval

for the payment of MLC shall be limited to ¢laims for critical health, medical and hospital
needs of government employces and immediate members of their families provided

g

urtlior that the ageney does not have any available PS allotment for:the purpose.

Please be guided accordingly. .

Our best regards,

Very (ruly yours;,.

{ TAGUINOD



